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DATE: May 14, 2019 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: Recognition of School Name Honourees   
 
ORIGINATOR: Dr. Lorne Parker, Assistant Superintendent 
 
RESOURCE 
STAFF: Jeremy Fritsche, Kim Holowatuk, Cathy MacDonald, Christopher Wright  
 
REFERENCE: Board Policy EA.BP – Infrastructure Planning Principles  
  Administrative Regulation EF.AR – Naming of Schools 
 
 
ISSUE 
To formally acknowledge the school name honourees at public board. 
 
BACKGROUND 
At a Caucus Committee meeting on March 19, 2019, the Board of Trustees approved the following three 
names for new schools (Attachment I): 
 

• Alex Janvier – Westlawn School site 4-9 (9520 165 Street NW) 
• Aleda Patterson – Afton School site K-3 (16604 91 Avenue NW) 
• Garth Worthington – Chappelle East K-9 (351 Chappelle Drive SW) 

 
CURRENT SITUATION 
At the May 14, 2019, Board meeting, the Board Chair will acknowledge each honouree’s family 
representative. The individuals being recognized and expected guests are: 
 

• The family of Alex Janvier 
• The family of Aleda Patterson 
• The family of Garth Worthington 

 
KEY POINTS 
Following the recognition of school name honourees, there will be a small reception with the 
honourees, their guests, Trustees and members of the District Support Team.  
 
ATTACHMENTS and APPENDICES  
ATTACHMENT I  New School Locations 
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